
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQ)

About the AEA-Denali Commission Letter of Interest (LOI) on Alternative-Renewable Energy and Energy Efficiency Projects

Q:  What is the purpose of this LOI?

A:  The purpose is to create an inventory of the interest across the state in developing alternative- renewable energy and energy efficiency projects.  We want to know what types of projects are under consideration, who is interested in developing them, what sort of assistance might be needed for the projects, etc.  

Q:  What will the inventory be used for?

A:  The inventory will help the State and the Commission in assessing appropriate roles for us in helping develop alternative-renewable energy and energy efficiency projects across Alaska.  The Denali Commission also expects to use the results of the inventory to help develop criteria and funding ranges for a Request for Proposals (RFP) for alternative-renewable energy projects for the FY07 funding approved in our Work Plan in May (up to $5 million).

Q:  What kinds of projects are eligible under this LOI?

A:  All alternative-renewable energy or energy efficiency projects are eligible, at any stage of project development.  We are interested in defining the universe of alternative-renewable projects in the state.

Q:  What is alternative energy?

A:  For purposes of this LOI, "alternative energy" 

(a) means energy or fuel that is used for production of electricity, heat, or mechanical power, and that is derived from renewable or local sources other than liquid petroleum; and 

(b) includes:

 (i) wind, solar, geothermal, hydroelectric, biomass, river or ocean power sources; and 

(ii) sources of coal and natural gas that serve populations of less than 10,000 people or are converted into energy or fuel in a carbon-neutral manner.

Q:  What is an energy efficiency project? 

A:  For purposes of this LOI, “energy efficiency” project means improvement of energy generation from, transmission by, or utilization at existing facilities in the state.  Energy efficiency includes facility insulation, energy-efficient lighting, improved efficiency in diesel generation of power, and co-generation of electricity, heat or mechanical power.

Q:  Who is eligible to apply under this LOI?

A:  Anyone can submit an LOI:  individuals, private, public, for-profit and not-for-profit entities should submit.

Q:  How much money is available for alternative-renewable projects under this LOI? 

A:  No funding is available for this LOI.

Q:  Will future funding develop as a result of this LOI?

A:  The inventory may result in criteria and funding levels being defined for future Requests for Proposals (RFP) for alternative-renewable energy projects.  The Denali Commission expects to use the results of the inventory to help develop criteria and funding ranges for a Request for Proposals (RFP) for alternative-renewable energy projects for the FY07 funding approved in our Work Plan in May (up to $5 million).  Alaska Energy Authority may join the Commission in issuing such an RFP or may develop other funding opportunities as a result of this LOI.  

Q:  If I don’t submit my project, will I lose chances for future funding?

A:  It is possible that only those who submitted under the LOI will be asked to submit proposals for a first opportunity for funding.  Later opportunities would not be affected by response or lack of response to the LOI.  Plans for requests for proposal (RFP) have not yet been established. 

Q:  Is there any matching funding required for this LOI?

A:  The LOI asks about amount and sources of match, but there is no requirement for match:  this is a project inventory, not an offer of funding.  However, it is anticipated funding resulting from any subsequent RFP will require matching funds.
Q:  How can I save the LOI form as a PDF file?  When I fill it out all I can do is print it

A:  When you complete filling out the form, the drop down selection under “File” (at the top left of the page) allows you to e-mail the completed form.  If you add yourself to the address list, you will get a PDF version in your e-mail.  You can also add yourself to the address list if you use the ‘submit by e-mail’ button at the top of the form.  This is a good way to confirm that you have successfully sent the form.
Q:  Can I submit a handwritten response, or do I have to use the computer?

A:  You may print out the form and fill it out by hand.  You must use the LOI form for your response.
Q:  Can I add attachments to the LOI submittal?

A:  No, only the two page form can be submitted.
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